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Gomez, Angela J.

From: Scott Steffen <ssteffen@bhinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 5:25 PM

To: Dicome, Kym

Cc: Gomez, Angela J.; 'Paul Wymer'; Kevin Patton (Kevin.Patton@PulteGroup.com)

Subject: Campo del Norte DRB 1011527

Kym, 

 

Our client, Pulte Homes, is requesting a 2 week deferral for the Campo del Norte Subdivision (DRB 1011527, 18 DRB 

70106-70111) from the May 2, 2018 DRB hearing to the May 16, 2018 DRB hearing. 

 

Let me know if you have any questions or need anything else in order to defer this case. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Scott J. Steffen 

Vice President 

Community Development and Planning 

Bohannan Huston 
7500 Jefferson St. NE 
Albuquerque, NM  87109-4335 
www.bhinc.com 

voice: 505.823.1000  facsimile: 505.798.7988  toll free: 800.877.5332 

 

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity to which it is 
addressed. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and 
delete this e-mail immediately 
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